

Troy University Undergraduate Academic Council Minutes
February 12, 2015
Meeting location: Hawkins 221 with additional locations by VTEL.

Call to Order

UGAC Chair Karen Ross called the meeting to order at 3:10 pm Jo Ann Smith called the roll.

Voting Members Present- Ruth Busby, Kelli Cleveland, Cynthia Hicks, Margaret Gnoinska, Vijaya Gompa, Phillip Mixon, Carol Moore, Ben Robertson, Ronald Shehane, Sam Shelton, Jana Slay, Joe Teng, Rick Turpin, and Shellye Vardaman

Voting Members Absent- Rita Jones, Festus Ndeh, Feng Sun, Karena Valkyrie, and Joel Willis.

Guest attending— Tori Averett, Janet Gaston, Carla Gallahan, Pete Howard, & Diane Porter.

Approval of Minutes for November 19, 2014.

Motion was made by Shellye Vardaman to accept the minutes with correction to the spelling of Ben Robertson.

Seconded by Joe Teng.

Motion passed.

Approval of Agenda

Motion was made by Phillip Mixon to accept the agenda.

Seconded by Ben Robertson.

Motion passed.

Karen Ross asked the members of the council if there would be any objection to allowing the College of Communication & Fine Arts presented first.

There were no objections.

Legend: New Courses

Revised Courses /Majors/Minors

Renumbered Courses

New Majors or Minors

~~Eliminated Courses~~

COLLEGE OF COMMUNICATION AND FINE ARTS

1. Pam Allen was present to discuss credit hour changes to ART 1133 and ART 1134.

ART 1133	Visual Arts (2) (3)
ART 1134	Honors Visual Arts (2) (3)

Motion was made by Shellye Vardaman to accept the change in credit hours for ART 1133 & ART 1134.

Second was made by Margaret Gnoinska.

Motion passed.

2. Pam Allen was present to discuss title and course description changes to ART 2228, 3328, 3348, & 4428.

- ART 2228** **Introduction Photo Studio I (3-5)**
Introduction to the fundamentals of ~~black and white darkroom photography~~ photographic techniques in traditional black and white darkroom photography and contemporary digital photographic techniques and practices. Emphasis on darkroom printing, manual camera controls, compositional elements, digital technologies and photographic history. *Prerequisites: ART 1145, ART 2201 or ART 2210*
- ART 3328** **Intermediate Photo Studio II (3-5)**
~~Exploration of technical and artistic aspects of color photography. Concentration on color slide/transparency photography as a source of images for such markets as magazines, advertising, books, and a variety of other publications.~~
Intermediate classroom environment based around the exploration and fundamentals of digital color photographic processes. Techniques explored are artistic aspiration, color printing, theoretical research and exploration, digital photography manipulation and editing, studio lighting, photographic history and contemporary topics. *Prerequisite: ART 2228 and ART 2230.*
- ART 3348** **Intermediate Photo Studio III 2 (3-5)**
~~Exploration of lighting, backgrounds, color harmony, composition, and other aspects of studio photography. Film and digital means utilized for capturing images.~~
Intermediate photography, which emphasizes a greater knowledge of digital photographic tools and introduction to video exploration. Techniques and processes explored are photography theory and research, video creation and editing, advanced digital composing and manipulation, beginning portfolio work and studio art. *Prerequisite: ART 3328.*
- ART 4428** **Advanced Photo Studio IV (3-5)**
~~Advanced projects in photography. Collaboration with clients, designers, writers and others in the development of photographic solutions.~~
Advanced photography classroom emphasizes the preparation and completion of a photographic portfolio and the function of photography online. Students will explore projects established in large format film processing, scanning and printing, advanced theoretical research, historical and contemporary photograph research, continued video creation and editing and alternative printing processes. *Prerequisite: ART 3328.*

Motion was made by Ruth Busby to accept the changes in title and course description changes to ART 2228, 3328, 3348, & 4428.

Second was made by Ben Robertson.

Motion passed.

3. Tori Averett was present to discuss the credit hour change for DRA 2200 from 2-3 hours.

Motion was made by Margaret Gnoinska to accept credit hour change for DRA 2200 from 2-3 hours.

Second was made by Phillip Mixon.

4. Tori Averett was present to discuss the course number/description change for DRA 3315.

DRA ~~3315~~11XX Audition and Portfolio Techniques (1-2)

~~A study of the practices and tools of the actor/designer/technician in the development of the professional audition. It includes the resume, headshot, interview, prepared monologues, and portfolio. Prerequisite: DRA 3301, 2245, or permission of instructor.~~

A continuation of the Department of Theatre and Dance's First Year Initiative (FYI) and Creative Habit Learning Community, this course provides an introduction to the practices and tools in the development of a professional audition, interview, and portfolio, and offers guidance in refining and presenting a professional self-image.
Prerequisite: DRA 1150 or permission of instructor.

Motion was made by Joe Teng to accept the course number change for DRA 3315.

Second was made by Jana Slay.

5. Tori Averett was present to discuss the changes in course descriptions for DRA 2211, 3325, & title/description for DRA 3360.

DRA 2211 Theatre for Youth (1-3)

~~The Ensemble performs well known children's classics for Alabama elementary age students and others. Ensemble membership is open by audition. The stress is on improvisation. May be repeated for credit.~~

Provides introductory exposure to the field of Theatre for Young Audiences, including hands-on experience in skills related to performance, production, literature, creation and development, and pedagogical implications and opportunities.

DRA 3325 Movement I (2)

This course centers on the development of physical awareness and expressiveness ~~as well as~~ building an understanding for a psychophysical approach to acting. ~~Beginning with an analysis of personal body use, the course will proceed to study various.~~ The course examines personal body use and employs a variety of exercises, techniques, and theories of movement training designed to improve ~~an actor's~~ awareness of impulse and expressiveness of ideas. ~~Rudolph Laban's Effort/Shape technique and Anne Bogart's Viewpoints technique are central to the course.~~

DRA 3360 Playwriting I (3)

This course is an introductory class for ~~beginning and experienced writers of plays~~ creative students interested in writing plays. The course is designed to ~~work with~~ teach students to create with the basic building blocks of dramatic structure, the ~~exploration of developing~~ character development, ~~the elements of writing~~ good dialogue, ~~methods of how to get plays published and different~~ strong storytelling, and offers methods for marketing students and their work. ~~tools. A playwright's reading of original work from the class will be held.~~
Prerequisites: DRA 2200, DRA 3301 or DRA 3350, ENG 1102, OR permission of the Department of Theatre and Dance.

Motion was made by Phillip Mixon to accept the course description changes for DRA 2211, 3325, & title/description for DRA 3360.

Second was made by Joe Teng.

Motion passed.

6. Tori Averett was present to discuss new courses for Drama Inventory.

- DRA 11XX Introduction to Film (3)**
A historical and critical perspective of film production from North America, Europe, and Asia through which modern film production is interpreted, analyzed, and discussed. It is designed for the student who wishes to gain a fundamental understanding and an appreciation of film and its impacts on our culture and society.
- DRA 22XX Performance and Production Practicum (1)**
Provides hands-on training related to theatrical productions in the Department of Theatre and Dance. Practicum students are assigned to casts (performers selected by audition) or crews in design, management, and/or technical theatre areas including scenery, props, lighting, sound, costumes, make-up, business, box office, and publicity. May be repeated for credit.

Motion was made by Shellye Vardaman to accept the new courses in the Drama Inventory.

Second was made by Ivan Merritt.

Motion passed.

7. Jeff Spurlock was present to discuss changes in prerequisites in ADJ 3322, JRN 4403, JRN 4405, JRN 4413, JRN 4420, and PRJ 3321.

- ADJ 3322 Advertising Copywriting (3)**
The principles of advertising psychology studied in relation to the techniques for writing effective copy; approximately half of the course is devoted to practice in writing effective advertisements.
Prerequisites: JRN ~~2201, 2220~~ 1102 or special permission from the director of the School of Journalism and Communication.
- JRN 4403 Radio News Practicum (3-6)**
Supervised experience in gathering, writing and performing radio news broadcasts. *Prerequisite or Corequisite: JRN ~~2203~~ 3360.*
- JRN 4405 Radio Production Practicum (3-6)**
Supervised experience in radio studio work. Includes audio techniques for both public affairs and musical productions, tape editing, and use of automated programming. Two hours per day plus a weekly one-hour discussion and evaluation. *Prerequisite: JRN ~~2203~~ 3360.*
- JRN 4413 Television News Practicum (3-6)**
Supervised experience in gathering, writing and performing for a daily television news broadcast. *Prerequisite or corequisite: JRN ~~2203~~ 3360.*
- JRN 4420 Advanced Television Practicum (3-6)**
Emphasis on individualized work in television news or production.
Prerequisite: JRN 4413 or permission of instructor.
- PRJ 3321 Public Relations Cases and Strategies (3)**
A case study and project-based approach to public relations research, strategy setting and tactical implementation.
Prerequisites: JRN ~~2201 and JRN 2230 or JRN 2230 and JRN 3375-1102~~

Motion was made by Ben Robertson to accept the changes in prerequisites in ADJ 3322, JRN 4403, JRN 4405, JRN 4413, JRN 4420, and PRJ 3321.

Second was made by Margaret Gnoinska.

Motion passed.

8. Jeff Spurlock was present to discuss course description changes for JRN 4495 and PRJ 3375.

JRN 4495 Communication Seminar (1)
Study of issues related to communication theory, the history and future of communication industries, the impact of online communication and ethics. ~~Additionally, students will design and execute a major field-related research project and create a professional portfolio.~~ Additionally, students will create a professional portfolio.

PRJ 3375 Public Relations Writing (3)
This course (designed for non-journalism majors) focuses on developing the professional writing skills required for public relations practitioners, AP style and how to write effectively for clients, the media and for online publications. ~~managers in organizations.~~

-
-

Motion was made by Joe Teng to accept the changes in course description for JRN 4495 and PRJ 3375.

Second was made by Jana Slay.

Motion passed.

9. Jeff Spurlock was present to discuss the removal of JRN 3375 and JRN 4425 Communication Law from Course Inventory.

~~**JRN 3375 Public Relations Writing (3)**
This course focuses on developing the professional writing skills required for public relations practitioners, AP style and how to write effectively for clients, the media and for online publications.~~

~~**JRN 4425 Communication Law (3)**
An examination of how courts, legislatures and regulatory agencies react to and regulate constant change in communications ranging from free speech to the Internet and emerging technologies with an emphasis on the First Amendment and mass communication. *Prerequisite: Junior sta*~~

Motion was made by Phillip Mixon to accept the removal of JRN 3375 and JRN 4425 Communication Law from Course Inventory.

Second was made by Ivan Merritt.

Motion passed.

10. Jeff Spurlock was present to discuss the name change of JRN 4425 from Media Law to Multimedia Law.

JRN 4425 Multimedia Law (3)
The rights and restrictions of the press: the First Amendment, privilege, libel, slander, contempt, right of privacy, etc. *Prerequisite: junior standing or above*

Motion was made by Joe Teng to accept the name change of JRN 4425 from Media Law to Multimedia Law.

Second was made by Ben Robertson.

Motion passed.

11. Jeff Spurlock was present to discuss the changes to the Broadcast Journalism Major, Communication Studies Track, and the Multimedia Journalism Major.

Contact the Hall School of Journalism and Communication for information regarding contract programs in public relations, sports information and advertising.

Area V Requirements

COM 1101	(3)	Introduction to Communication
JRN 1100	(3)	Technologies in Journalism
JRN 1102	(3)	Writing for the Mass Media
TROY 1101	(1)	University Orientation

Requirements for the major

COM 2241	(3)	Fundamentals of Speech
COM 3320	(3)	Interviewing and Information
JRN 1103	(3)	Introduction to Radio and TV
JRN 2201	(3)	Reporting
JRN 3360	(3)	Broadcast News Writing
JRN 3365	(3)	TV Studio Techniques and Producing
JRN 4425	(3)	Media Law
JRN 4440	(3)	Advanced Technologies in Journalism
JRN 4489	(5)	Internship
JRN 4495	(1)	Communication Seminar

Select one:

JRN 4403	(3)	Radio News Practicum
JRN 4413	(3)	TV News Practicum

*Select ~~six~~ **three** hours of upper level ADJ, COM, JRN or PRJ.*

Communication Studies Track

Area V Requirements

COM 1101	(3)	Introduction to Communication
COM 2251	(2)	Voice and Diction
JRN 1100	(3)	Technologies in Journalism
PRJ 2230	(3)	Introduction to Public Relations
TROY 1101	(1)	University Orientation

Required Courses:

COM 2231	(3)	Interpersonal Communication
COM 2241	(3)	Fundamentals of Speech
COM 3326	(3)	Conflict Management
COM 3328	(3)	International/Intercultural Communication
<i>OR</i>		
COM 3380	(3)	Travel Study in Journalism and Communication
COM 3345	(3)	Group Discussion and Leadership
COM 3360	(3)	Communication Research
COM 4420	(3)	Propaganda and Persuasion
COM 4424	(3)	Rhetorical and Communication Theory
JRN 4440	(3)	Advanced Technologies in Journalism
JRN 4495	(1)	Communication Seminar

*Select 11 hours including **COM 2251** or from the following: Upper level ADJ, COM, JRN, or PRJ courses.*

Multimedia Journalism Major

Area V Requirements

COM 1101	(3)	Introduction to Communication
JRN 1100	(3)	Technologies in Journalism
JRN 1102	(3)	Writing for the Mass Media
TROY 1101	(1)	University Orientation

Requirements for the major

COM 3320	(3)	Interviewing and Information
COM 2241	(3)	Fundamentals of Speech
JRN 2201	(3)	Reporting
JRN 2211	(3)	Editing
JRN 3312	(3)	Advanced Editing
JRN 3315	(3)	Advanced Reporting
JRN 4425	(3)	Media Law
JRN 4440	(3)	Advanced Technologies in Journalism
JRN 4489	(5)	Internship
JRN 4495	(1)	Communication Seminar

Select an additional ~~nine~~ six-hours of additional 3000-4000 courses as approved by your faculty advisor: Advertising, Communication, Journalism, or Public Relations ~~or approved JRN elective.~~

Motion was made by Sam Shelton to accept the changes to the Broadcast Journalism Major, Communications Studies Track, & Multimedia Journalism Major.

Second was made by Phillip Mixon.

Motion passed.

12. Pete Howard was present to discuss the addition of two new courses to the Chinese curriculum inventory.

CHS 3XXX	Chinese Culture and Civilization (3) Introduction to historical and current Chinese culture and civilization. NOTE: Previous Chinese Language study not required.
CHS 44XX	Guided Independent Study (1-3) This course may be taken by students seeking Chinese language credit beyond the intermediate level. It may also be taken by students studying Chinese language and/or culture on location.

Motion was made by Joe Teng to accept the new courses to the Chinese inventory.

Second was made by Margaret Gnoinska.

Motion passed.

13. Carla Gallahan was present to discuss the increase of credit hours for MUS 1131 & MUS 2240.

MUS 1131 Music Appreciation ~~(2)~~(3)

MUS 2240 World Music Cultures ~~(2)~~ (3)

Motion was made by Phillip Mixon to accept the increase of credit hours for MUS 1131 & MUS 2240.

Second was made by Joe Teng.

Motion passed.

14. Carla Gallahan was present to discuss change in MUS 2245 course title/description and increase in credit hours.

MUS 2245 ~~Modern Popular Music (2)~~ **Classic Vinyl: Rock and Roll Revisited (3)**
~~This course surveys the development of popular music in America and abroad. The course develops competency in the elements and history of music as well as the ability to critically analyze popular music trends.~~
An Exploration of Rock and Roll in American Culture.

Motion was made by Shellye Vardaman to accept the change in MUS 2245 course title/description and increase in credit hours.

Second was made by Jana Slay.

Motion passed.

15. Carla Gallahan was present to discuss the change in MUS 3300 course number to 1000 or 2000 level and title/description and increase in credit hours.

MUS ~~3300~~ **XXXX** ~~History of Jazz (2)~~ **Listening to Jazz (3)**
~~History of jazz and pop styles from 1900 to the present. Analysis of harmonic principles and common practices of each major period.~~
An exploration of jazz in American culture.

Motion was made by Joe Teng to accept the change in MUS 3300 course title/number/description and increase in credit hours.

Second was made by Phillip Mixon.

Motion passed.

COLLEGE OF ARTS & SCIENCES

1. Janet Gaston was present to discuss the addition of a new course and lab in the Biology curriculum inventory.

BIO 11XX **Survey of Environmental Sciences (3)**
This course is an overview of the Earth's abiotic and biotic systems with an emphasis on how human activity influences these systems. Included in this course will be lectures on ecology, environmental health, natural resources, energy, pollution, and environmental monitoring. If a student drops the lab (BIO L1XX), then the student **MUST** also drop the lecture (BIO 11XX).
Corequisite: BIO L1XX Survey of Environmental Science Lab.

BIO L1XX **Survey of Environmental Sciences Lab (1)**
This course includes Lab/Field-oriented experiences designed to enhance understanding of environmental concepts and issues. If a student drops the lecture (BIO 11XX), then the student **MUST** also drop the lab (BIO L1XX).
Corequisite: BIO 11XX Survey of Environmental Science.

Motion was made by Margaret Gnoinska to accept the addition of the new course and lab to the Biology curriculum inventory.

Second was made by Jana Slay.

Motion passed.

2. Janet Gaston was present to discuss changes to Biology course descriptions.

BIO L100 **Principles of Biology Lab (1-2)**
Labs include coverage of scientific methods, measurements, microscopy, cell structure, human biology, cell reproduction, heredity, and ecology. Credit for this course cannot be applied toward any curriculum in biology.
Co-requisite: BIO 1100.

BIO 2220 **Principles of Cell Biology (3)**
Introduction to cell structure and function with emphasis on ~~comparative morphology~~, organelle structure, metabolism, cell cycle, genetics, and gene function. ~~and cell physiology~~.
Prerequisites: BIO 1101/L101. Co-requisite: BIO L220. Credit will not be given toward major/program if taken at same time or after BIO 3320 and BIO 4482

BIO L220 **Principles of Cell Biology Lab (1-3)**
Laboratory studies of cell biology with an emphasis on cell ~~anatomy~~ structure, function, ~~and specialization~~ experimental techniques, and data collection and analyses.
Prerequisite: BIO 1101/L101.
Co-requisite: BIO 2220. Credit will not be given toward major/program if taken at same time or after BIO L320 and BIO L482

Motion was made by Phillip Mixon to accept the changes to Biology course descriptions.
Second was made by Kelly Cleveland.

Motion passed.

3. Janet Gaston was present to discuss wording change to the B.S. in Marine Biology Program.

Requirements for the Program
Lectures and corresponding labs must be taken together.

BIO 2220	(3)	Principles of Cell Biology
BIO L220	(1)	Principles of Cell Biology Lab
BIO 2229	(3)	General Ecology
BIO L229	(1)	General Ecology Lab
BIO 3320	(3)	Genetics

BIO L320	(1)	Genetics Lab
CHM 3342	(3)	Organic Chemistry I
CHM L342	(1)	Organic Chemistry I Lab
CHM 3343	(3)	Organic Chemistry II
CHM L343	(1)	Organic Chemistry II Lab
MTH 2210	(3)	Applied Statistics

Troy University Courses:

BIO 3307	(3)	Invertebrate Zoology
BIO L307	(1)	Invertebrate Zoology Lab

Select 12 additional semester hours of adviser-approved biology or marine biology (MB) courses.

Motion was made by Ben Robertson to accept the changes to the B.S. in Marine Biology Program.

Second was made by Phillip Mixon.

Motion passed.

4. Janet Gaston were present to discuss the deactivation of BIO 3326, BIO L326, BIO 4432, BIO L432, BIO 4452, and BIO L452 courses from the catalog inventory.

~~BIO 3326 Plant Diversity~~
~~BIO L326 Plant Diversity Lab~~
~~BIO 4432 Comparative Vertebrate Anatomy~~
~~BIO L432 Comparative Vertebrate Anatomy Lab~~
~~BIO 4433 Embryology~~
~~BIO L433 Embryology Lab~~
~~BIO 4452 Industrial Hygiene~~
~~BIO L452 Industrial Hygiene Lab~~

Motion was made by Joe Teng to accept the deactivation of Biology courses.

Second was made by Ivan Merritt.

Motion passed.

5. Janet Gaston was present to discuss the removal of deactivated Biology courses from the Environmental Science Program, Pre-Professional Program, & General Biology Concentration.

ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE PROGRAM (55 HOURS)

Environmental Science Core (32 semester hours)

BIO 2202	(3)	Principles of Environmental Science
BIO L202	(1)	Principles of Environmental Science Lab
BIO 3328	(3)	Environmental Pollution and Control
BIO L328	(1)	Environmental Pollution and Control Lab
BIO 4413	(3)	Limnology

BIO L413	(1)	Limnology Lab
BIO 4451	(3)	Toxicology
BIO L451	(1)	Toxicology Lab
BIO 4452	(3)	Industrial Hygiene
BIO 4452	(1)	Industrial Hygiene Lab
BIO 4479	(3)	Environmental Assessment
BIO L479	(1)	Environmental Assessment Lab

Complete eight hours of adviser-approved upper-level courses in biology, marine biology, chemistry or mathematics.

BIO 4488/4489/4490 (1-8) Internship in Environmental Science

BIOLOGY, PRE-PROFESSIONAL MAJOR (55 HOURS)

Requirements for the major

Lectures and their corresponding labs must be taken together.

BIO 2200	(3)	Principles of Cell Biology
BIO L200	(1)	Principles of Cell Biology Lab
BIO 2229	(3)	General Ecology
BIO L229	(1)	General Ecology Lab
BIO 3320	(3)	Genetics
BIO L320	(1)	Genetics Lab
CHM 3342	(3)	Organic Chemistry I
CHM L342	(1)	Organic Chemistry I Lab
CHM 3343	(3)	Organic Chemistry II
CHM L343	(1)	Organic Chemistry II Lab
MTH 2210	(3)	Applied Statistics

Select 32 semester hours from the courses listed below:

BIO 3347	(3)	Human Anatomy & Physiology I
BIO L347	(1)	Human Anatomy & Physiology I Lab
BIO 3348	(3)	Human Anatomy & Physiology II
BIO L348	(1)	Human Anatomy & Physiology II Lab
BIO 3382	(3)	Immunology
BIO L382	(1)	Immunology Lab
BIO 3386	(3)	Hematology
BIO L386	(1)	Hematology Lab
BIO 4414	(3)	Food Microbiology
BIO L414	(1)	Food Microbiology Lab
BIO 4430	(3)	Applied Genetics
BIO L430	(1)	Applied Genetics Lab
BIO 4432	(3)	Comparative Vertebrate Anatomy
BIO L432	(1)	Comparative Vertebrate Anatomy Lab
BIO 4433	(3)	Embryology
BIO L433	(1)	Embryology Lab
BIO 4451	(3)	Toxicology
BIO L451	(1)	Toxicology Lab
BIO 4471	(3)	Parasitology
BIO L471	(1)	Parasitology Lab
BIO 4478	(3)	Cell Biology
BIO L478	(1)	Cell Biology Lab
BIO 4480	(3)	Histology
BIO L480	(1)	Histology Lab
BIO 4482	(3)	Molecular Biology
BIO L482	(1)	Molecular Biology Lab
BIO 4485	(1-2)	Principles & Methods for the Lab Assistant
CHM 3352	(3)	Biochemistry
CHM L352	(1)	Biochemistry Lab

General Biology Concentration:

Complete one botany course with its corresponding lab:

BIO 3325	(3)	Plant Form and Function
BIO L325	(1)	Plant Form and Function Lab
BIO 3326	(3)	Plant Diversity

BIO L326	(1)	Plant Diversity Lab
BIO 4402	(4)	Spring Flora
BIO 4425	(4)	Field Botany
<i>Complete one zoology course with its corresponding lab:</i>		
BIO 3307	(3)	Invertebrate Zoology
BIO L307	(1)	Invertebrate Zoology Lab
BIO 3308	(3)	Vertebrate Zoology
BIO L308	(1)	vertebrate Zoology Lab
BIO 4405	(3)	Entomology
BIO L405	(1)	Entomology Lab
BIO 4420	(4)	Field Vertebrate Zoology
BIO 4432	(3)	Comparative Vertebrate Anatomy
BIO L432	(1)	Comparative Vertebrate Anatomy Lab
BIO 4445	(3)	Ichthyology
BIO L445	(1)	Ichthyology Lab
BIO 4446	(3)	Herpetology
BIO L446	(1)	Herpetology Lab
BIO 4447	(3)	Ornithology
BIO L447	(1)	Ornithology Lab
BIO 4448	(3)	Mammalogy
BIO L448	(1)	Mammalogy Lab
BIO 4471	(3)	Parasitology
BIO L471	(1)	Parasitology Lab

Complete one ecology/environmental course with its corresponding lab:

BIO 4413	(3)	Limnology
BIO L413	(1)	Limnology Lab
BIO 4416	(3)	Microbial Ecology
BIO L416	(1)	Microbial Ecology Lab
BIO 4421	(3)	Population Ecology
BIO L421	(1)	Population Ecology Lab
BIO 4479	(3)	Environmental Assessment
BIO L479	(1)	Environmental Assessment Lab

Complete one physiology/cell/molecular course with its corresponding lab:

BIO 3347	(3)	Human Anatomy and Physiology I
BIO L347	(1)	Human Anatomy and Physiology I Lab
BIO 3348	(3)	Human Anatomy and Physiology II
BIO L348	(1)	Human Anatomy and Physiology II Lab
BIO 3372	(3)	Microbiology
BIO L372	(1)	Microbiology Lab
BIO 3382	(3)	Immunology
BIO L382	(1)	Immunology Lab
BIO 3386	(3)	Hematology
BIO L386	(1)	Hematology Lab
BIO 4414	(3)	Food Microbiology
BIO L414	(1)	Food Microbiology Lab
BIO 4430	(3)	Applied Genetics
BIO L430	(1)	Applied Genetics Lab
BIO 4433	(3)	Embryology
BIO L433	(1)	Embryology Lab
BIO 4451	(3)	Toxicology
BIO L451	(1)	Toxicology Lab
BIO 4480	(3)	Histology
BIO L480	(1)	Histology Lab
BIO 4482	(3)	Molecular Biology
BIO L482	(1)	Molecular Biology Lab

Complete 16 additional semester hours of BIO or MB courses.

The 16 hours chosen should be based on the student's future plans for employment, graduate school or professional school.

Motion was made by Phillip Mixon to accept the removal of deactivated Biology courses from the Environmental Science Program, Pre-Professional Program, & General Biology Concentration.

Second was made by Joe Teng.

Motion passed.

6. Janet Gaston was present to discuss the addition of new course to the History curriculum inventory.

HIS 33XX

Bioethics in Historical Context (3)

This course focuses on the development of bioethics, organized both chronologically and thematically. By situating fundamental ethical questions in historical context, we will analyze the influence of developments in science and technology (e.g., introduction of new drugs, transplantation, dialysis, cloning), as well as the cultural, political, and legal contexts of key ethical issues.

Motion was made by Kelly Cleveland to accept the addition of HIS 33XX Bioethics in Historical Context to the History curriculum inventory.

Second was made by Shellye Vardaman.

Motion passed.

7. Diane Porter was present to discuss the course title changes of MTH 2201 & MTH 2210.

**MTH 2201
MTH 2210**

~~Business Calculus (3)~~ **Calculus and Its Applications (3)**
~~Applied Statistics (3)~~ **Introductory Statistics (3)**

Motion was made by Shellye Vardaman to accept the course title changes of MTH 2201 & MTH 2210.

Second was made by Jana Slay.

Motion passed.

8. Diane Porter was present to discuss the additional of MTH 2210 to Area V in the Math Major.

Area V

MTH 2210	(3)	Introductory Statistics
MTH 2220	(3)	Computer Programming for Mathematics
TROY 1101	(1)	University Orientation

*Will require discussion with STARS

Motion was made by Kelly Cleveland to accept the addition of MTH 2210 to Area V in the Math Major.

Second was made by Phillip Mixon.

Motion passed.

9. Janet Gaston was present to discuss the course description changes to MTH 2210, 2215, 2251, & 2252.

- MTH 2210** **Applied Introductory Statistics (3)**
 Applications of statistical techniques, such as experimental design, hypothesis testing, parametric and non-parametric tests along with descriptive statistics in contemporary research. This course will focus on the commonly used parametric statistical tests, their non-parametric counterparts, and the conditions under which each test is appropriate or inappropriate.
Prerequisite: A grade of C or better in MTH 1112. Note: Credit will not count toward Area III requirements nor will it count toward any major or minor in mathematics.
- MTH 2215** **Applied Discrete Mathematics (3)**
 Discrete mathematics with a computer science orientation is presented. Topics include sets, relations, logic, algorithms, and recursion.
Prerequisite: A grade of C or better in MTH 1112. Note: Credit will not count toward Area III requirements nor will it count toward any major or minor in mathematics.
- MTH 2251** **Mathematical Concepts for K-6 Teachers I (3)**
 An examination of some of the major topics encountered in the teaching of elementary mathematics with emphasis on number theory, order of operations, definitions of and operations with rational and irrational numbers, estimation, definitions and algorithms of the four operations, numeration systems, bases other than 10, and problem solving. *Prerequisite: MTH 1110 or 1112. Note: Credit will not count toward Area III requirements nor will it count toward any major or minor in mathematics.*
- MTH 2252** **Mathematical Concepts for K-6 Teachers II (3)**
 An examination of some of the major topics encountered in the teaching of elementary school geometry with emphasis on measurement, area, volume, congruence, polygons, circles, constructions, motion geometry, polyhedra, and similarity. *Prerequisite: MTH 1110 or 1112. Note: Credit will not count toward Area III requirements nor will it count toward any major or minor in mathematics.*

Motion was made by Shellye Vardaman to accept the course description changes to MTH 2210, 2215, 2251, & 2252.

Second was made by Margaret Gnoinska.

Motion passed.

10. Janet Gaston was present to discuss new courses for the Math Inventory.

- MTH 44XX** **Regression Analysis (3)**
 Topics include simple linear regression, inferences in regression analysis, techniques of multiple regression and model building, ANOVA as regression analysis, analysis of covariance, model selection and diagnostic checking techniques, nonlinear regression, and logistic regression. Computations are an integral part of the course and will involve the use of SAS and R statistical software.
Prerequisite: MTH 4451
- MTH 44XX** **Experiment Design (3)**
 Fundamental principles of designing and analyzing experiments with application are considered. The concepts of experimental unit, randomization, blocking, replication, error reduction and treatment structure are introduced. The design and analysis of completely randomized, randomized complete block, incomplete block, Latin square, split-plot, repeated measures, factorial and fractional designs will be covered.
Prerequisite: MTH 4451

MTH 44XX **Data Mining (3)**
Data Mining is a fast growing interdisciplinary field between Statistics and Computer Science due to the emergence of massive dataset. This course covers an information extraction activity whose goal is to discover hidden facts from large data warehouses. A number of data mining tasks including description, classification, selection, estimation, prediction, and affinity grouping and clustering will be discussed. Also, students will learn how to use data mining software to perform data mining functionalities.
Prerequisite MTH 44XX Regression Analysis

MTH 44XX **Categorical Data Analysis (3)**
In recent years, the use of specialized statistical methods for categorical data has increased dramatically, particularly for applications in the biomedical and social sciences. The course gives an introduction to analyzing categorical data. Principal topics include: contingency tables, generalized Linear Models, log-linear models, logistic regression, and models for matched pairs. Two statistical software packages SAS and R will be used appropriately throughout the course.
Prerequisite: MTH 4451

Motion was made by Phillip Mixon to accept the new courses to the Math Inventory.

Second was made by Ivan Merritt .

Motion passed.

11. Janet Gaston was present to discuss new courses to be added to the Philosophy curriculum inventory.

PHI 22XX **Introduction to Logic (3)**
An introduction to the basic concepts, principles, and methods of argument analysis and evaluation.

PHI 22XX **Critical Thinking (3)**
Examines problem solving techniques; decision making; basic concepts of inductive and deductive reasoning. Promotes reasoning skills applicable to career- and real-life situations.

PHI 33XX **Applied Ethics (3)**
Advanced study of the ethical issues that arise in such intellectual endeavors as medicine, law, business, military science, engineering, etc.

PHI 33XX **Bioethics in Historical Context (3)**
Examines moral problems in biomedical and scientific research, including ethical issues surrounding research involving human and animal subjects, eugenics, the human genome project, cloning and stem cell research.

PHI 44XX **Non-Western Philosophies (3)**
Introduces students to the philosophical traditions of the non-western world. Emphasis is on non-contemporary traditions of metaphysics, cosmology, ethics, philosophy of religion, social and political philosophy and logic.

Motion was made by Joe Teng to accept the new courses to the Philosophy inventory.

Second was made by Phillip Mixon.

Motion passed.

12. Janet Gaston was present to discuss the addition of a Philosophy Minor to the Department of History.

Philosophy Minor (18 hours)

Select 6 hours from the following:

PHI 2201	3	Introduction to Political Philosophy
PHI 2203	3	Introduction to Philosophy
PHI 2204	3	Ethics and the Modern World
PHI 22XX	3	Introduction to Logic
PHI 22XX	3	Critical Thinking

Of the remaining 12 hours, select up to 6 hours of the following ono-PHI prefix courses with the remainder being upper division philosophy courses.

ANT 3340	3	Language in Culture and Society
ANT 3360	3	Magic, Witchcraft, and Religion
CLA 3311	3	Civilization of Greece
HIS 3330	3	History of Western Thought
HIS 3356	3	History of the Middle East
HIS 4463	3	The Age of Reason
PHI 3301	3	Western Philosophy
PHI 33XX	3	Applied Ethics
PHI 33XX	3	Bioethics in Historical Context
PHI 44XX	3	Non-Western Philosophies
PHI 4493-4	1-3	Guided Independent Study
PHI 4495	3	Selected Topics in Philosophy

Motion was made by Margaret Gnoinska to accept the addition of the Philosophy Minor.

Second was made by Kelly Cleveland.

Motion passed.

13. Janet Gaston was present to discuss changes in area V in the Physics Major.

PHYSICS MAJOR (~~36~~ 37 HOURS)

Area V

TROY 1101	(1)	University Orientation
IS 2241	(3)	Computer Concepts & Applications
OR		
CS 2250	(3)	Computer Science I
MTH 1126	(4)	Calculus II
PHY 2262	(3)	Physics I w/Calculus
PHY L262	(1)	Physics I w/Calculus Lab

Motion was made by Phillip Mixon to accept the changes to area V in the Physics Major.

Second was made by Shellye Vardaman.

Motion passed.

14. Janet Gaston was present to discuss course title/description changes for PHY 3359 and Lab.

PHY 3359	Waves and Optics (3)
	Topics of study in this course will include properties of waves , image

formation, refraction, diffraction, origin of spectra, polarized light and optical activity.

Prerequisites: PHY 2253/L253 or PHY 2263/L263

PHY L359 Waves and Optics Lab (1)

Students will conduct selected experiments in waves, geometric and physical optics. Laboratory work emphasizes the basic principles of optics, the use of measuring instruments, and the interpretation of data.

Corequisite: PHY 3359

Motion was made by Margaret Gnoiska to accept the course title/description changes to PHY 3359/L359.

Second was made by Jana Slay.

Motion passed.

15. Janet Gaston was present to discuss the following changes to the Physics Major

Addition of MTH 2227 & MTH 3364

Remove PHY 3320/ 3321 from Required Courses and place in Upper Level electives

Remove SCI 3336/L336 from the Physics Major

Required courses (267 Hours)

MTH 2227	(4)	Calculus III
MTH 3364	(3)	Vector Calculus
PHY 2263	(3)	Physics II w/Calculus
PHY L263	(1)	Physics II w/Calculus Lab
PHY 3310	(3)	Modern Physics
PHY L310	(1)	Modern Physics Lab
PHY 3320	(3)	Mathematical Methods for Physicists
PHY 3321	(3)	Equations of Mathematical Physics
PHY 3325	(3)	Thermodynamics
PHY 4420	(3)	Mechanics
PHY 4435	(3)	Electricity & Magnetism
PHY 4445	(3)	Quantum Mechanics I

-

Select a minimum of 10 semester hours from the courses listed below:

PHY 3320	(3)	Mathematical Methods for Physicists
PHY 3321	(3)	Equations of Mathematical Physics
PHY 3359	(3)	Waves and Optics
PHY L359	(1)	Waves and Optics Lab
PHY 4438	(3)	Electromagnetic Fields
PHY 4440	(3)	Dynamics of Particles & Systems
PHY 4446	(3)	Quantum Mechanics II
PHY 4460	(3)	Special Relativity
PHY 4470	(3)	Nuclear Physics
PHY 4475	(3)	Particle Physics
PHY 4478	(3)	Intro to General Relativity
PHY 4480	(3)	Black Holes & Cosmology
PHY 4482	(3)	Introduction to String Theory
PHY 4495	(3)	Topics in Physics
PHY 4491-92	(3)	Guided Independent Research
PHY 4493-94	(3)	Guided Independent Study
SCI 3336	(3)	Principles of Astronomy
SCI L336	(1)	Observational Astronomy Lab

-

Select any minor offered by Troy University (18 Hours)

Motion was made by Margaret Gnoinska to accept the changes to the Physics Major.

Second was made by Jana Slay.

Motion passed.

SORRELL COLLEGE OF BUSINESS

1. Hank Findley was present to discuss the removal of MTH 2201 from Specialized Requirements and adding MTH 1112 as well as Area III.

Students must complete the following lower-level courses (or their approved transfer credit equivalents) with a grade of "C" or higher in each course before registering for any upper level course in the business curriculum: ENG 1101/03, ENG 1102/04, MTH ~~2201~~ 1112, IS 2241, ACT 2291, ACT 2292, ECO 2251, ECO 2252, QM 2241, LAW 2221, and all 2000-level courses in the major and minor. Students are allowed a maximum of three attempts at completing each of these courses with a grade of "C" or higher. After the third unsuccessful attempt they are dropped from consideration for the upper-level Business Program. Students may enroll concurrently in the last of these courses along with their initial 3000-level courses (MGT 3300 and MKT 3300 only) subject to their advisor's approval and consistent with published prerequisite requirements.

Motion was made by Shellye Vardaman to accept the removal of MTH 2201 from Specialized Requirements and adding MTH 1112.

Second was made by Joe Teng.

Motion passed.

2. Chung Baek was present to discuss the removal of FIN 3337 from the Finance Concentration Electives and adding FIN 4419 in its place.

Current Finance Concentration (18 hours)

Required Courses (12 hours)

FIN 4432	Investments
FIN 4435	International Finance
FIN 4437	Financial Institutions
FIN 4431	Intermediate Financial Management (Capstone)

Electives (6 hours)

Select two from the following list

FIN 3334	Financial Statement Analysis
FIN 3337	Personal Financial Planning
FIN 4436	Security Analysis
RMI 3335	Principles of Risk Management and Insurance

Proposed Finance Concentration (18 hours)

Required Courses (12 hours)

FIN 4432	Investments
FIN 4435	International Finance

FIN 4437 Financial Institutions
FIN 4431 Intermediate Financial Management (Capstone)

Electives (6 hours)

Select two from the following list

FIN 3334 Financial Statement Analysis
FIN 4419 Derivatives
FIN 4436 Security Analysis
RMI 3335 Principles of Risk Management and Insurance

Motion was made by Joe Teng to accept the removal of FIN 3337 from the Finance Concentration and adding FIN 4419 in its place.

Second was made by Jana Slay.

3. Chung Baek was present to discuss course number change to FIN 3337 in the Finance Concentration.

FIN ~~3337~~ 22XX Personal Financial Planning (3)

Motion was made by Joe Teng to accept the course number change to FIN 3337.

Second was made by Shellye Vardaman.

Motion passed.

4. Phillip Mixon was present to discuss the name change for ECO 4451 in the Global Business Major.

Global Business Major Requirement (18 hours)

B.S.B.A. in Business Administration with major in global business.

Major Requirements (18 Hours)

ECO 4451 (3) International Trade & Finance
IS 3310 (3) Global Electronic Business
MGT 3375 (3) Global Human Resource Management
MGT 4471 (3) Leadership/Change
MKT 4468 (3) Global Marketing
MGT 4478 (3) Managing in a Global Environment

Select one concentration from Entrepreneurship, Finance, General Business, Human Resource Management, Information Systems, Management, Marketing, or Risk Management/Insurance.

ECO 4451 International Trade & Finance (3)

Principles underlying international trade and international finance.
Prerequisite: ECO 2252.

Motion was made by Joe Teng to accept the name change for ECO 4451.

Second was made by Margaret Gnoinska.

Motion passed.

5. Hank Findley was present to discuss the removal of FIN 3332 from the Upper-level Business Core.

Upper-level Business Core (19 hours)

BUS 3310	(1)	Innovative Practices and Thoughts
BUS 3382	(3)	Business Communications
BUS 4474	(3)	Business and Society
BUS 4476	(3)	Strategic Management
FIN 3331	(3)	Financial Management I
FIN 3332	(3)	Financial Management II
IS 3310	(3)	Global Electronic Business
QM 3345	(3)	Operations Management

Motion was made by Joe Teng to accept the removal of FIN 3332 from the Upper-level Business Core.

Second was made by Phillip Mixon.

Motion passed.

5. Hank Findley was present to discuss changing name and course descriptions of FIN 3331 and IS 3310 in the Upper Level Business Core.

Upper-level Business Core (19 Hours)

BUS 3310	(1)	Innovative Practices and Thoughts
BUS 3382	(3)	Business Communications
BUS 4474	(3)	Business and Society
BUS 4476	(3)	Strategic Management
FIN 3331	(3)	Financial Management I Managerial Finance
FIN 3332	(3)	Financial Management II
IS 3310	(3)	Global Electronic Business Introduction to Information Systems & Data Analytics
QM 3345	(3)	Operations Management

FIN 3331 **Financial Management I (3) Managerial Finance**
Analysis, planning and control of finance decisions of a firm with emphasis on corporate structure.
Prerequisites: Lower-level Core, ACT 2291, ACT 2292, QM 2241, MTH 2201.
Analysis, planning and control of key financial decisions of the firm.
Prerequisites: Lower-level Business Core, MTH 112

IS 3310 **Global Electronic Business (3) Introduction to Information Systems & Data Analytics**
Introduction to the types of information systems used in the global business environment, with an emphasis on describing how information systems support operations and are used to make business decisions. Prerequisites: Lower-level Business Core, IS 2241.
This course introduces an overview of information systems, their roles and practical application in digital business environment. Topics discussed includes the fundamentals of the components of a modern business information systems for operational, strategic and competitive advantage. The role of business data analytics in decision making will also be explored. The primary emphasis is on practical experience with analytic tools such as spreadsheet, data mining and predictive modeling applications to drive business decision making.
Prerequisites: Lower-level Business Core, IS 2241, and QM 2241.

Motion was made by Phillip Mixon to accept changing name and course descriptions of FIN 3331 and IS 3310 in the Upper Level Business Core.

Second was made by Shellye Vardaman.

Motion passed.

6. **Hank Findley** was present to discuss the prefix change to Management courses MGT 4455, 4472, 4473, 4481, 4482, 4483, 4485, and 4496 to HRM prefix.

- HRM 3375** **Global Human Resource Management (3)**
A survey of the roles, functions, and activities of human resource management including job analysis, job design, recruiting, selection, placement, training and development, compensation, employee and labor relations, and current issues in both the domestic and global environments.
Prerequisite: Lower-level Core
- HRM 4455** **Employment Law (3)**
A study of the major employment laws and related regulations as they apply to the private sector.
Prerequisite: Lower-level Core
- HRM 4473** **Labor Law and Collective Bargaining (3)**
A study of court decisions, national labor, administrative regulations, and procedures of the National Labor Relations Board that guide effective approaches to collective bargaining and labor relations.
Prerequisite: Lower-level Core
- HRM 4481** **Staffing (3)**
Addresses theory, principles, practices, and legal requirements for effective recruitment, selection, and promotion in organizational settings.
Prerequisite: Lower-level Core
- HRM 4482** **Managing Health, Safety and Diversity (3)**
This course addresses the theory, practice and legal requirements in managing employee health, safety, and cultural diversity in organizational settings
Prerequisite: Lower-level Core
- HRM 4483** **Human Resource Development (3)**
Theory and practice in human resource training and development applied to organizational settings.
Prerequisite: Lower-level Core
- HRM 4485** **Performance Appraisal and Compensation (capstone) (3)**
Addresses theory, principles, practices, and legal requirements linking effective performance management and compensation and benefit systems in organizational settings.
Prerequisite: Lower-level Core
Corequisite: And at least three of the 4000-level Human Resource management courses.
- HRM 4496** **Selected Topics in HR (3)**
An in-depth study of a broad range of human resource management topics. Individual investigations and reporting are emphasized in seminar fashion. Focus on a topic of a timely nature and/or special interest.
Prerequisite: Lower-level Core

Motion was made by Joe Teng to accept the prefix change to Management courses MGT 3375, 4455, 4473, 4481, 4482, 4483, 4485, and 4496.

Second was made by Shellye Vardaman.

Motion passed.

7. **Hank Findley** was present to discuss changes to the Human Resource Management Concentration.

Human Resource Management Concentration

Must take the following 4 HR/MGT courses:

- ~~MGT~~ HRM 4455 (3) Employment Law
~~MGT~~ HRM 4481 (3) Staffing
~~MGT~~ HRM 4483 (3) Human Resource Development

~~MGT HRM~~ 4485 (3) Performance Appraisal & Compensation

Choose two of the following five courses:

MGT 4472 (3) Organizational Behavior
~~MGT HRM~~ 4473 (3) Labor Law & Collective Bargaining
~~MGT HRM~~ 4482 (3) Health/Safety/Diversity
~~MGT HRM~~ 4496 (3) Selected Topics in HR

Choose an upper-level business course

Motion was made by Shellye Vardaman to accept the Human Resource Management Concentration.

Second was made by Jana Slay.

Motion passed.

8. Hank Findley was present to discuss removal of MGT 4480 from the Management Concentration and add MGT 4475 in its place.

Required Classes (12 Hours)

MGT 3380 (3) Principles of Supervision
MGT 4472 (3) Organizational Behavior
MGT 4440 (3) Develop/Lead Effective Teams
MGT 4479 (3) Management Seminar

Choose two of the following five courses:

MGT 4460 (3) Introduction to Project Management
MGT 4475 (3) **Entrepreneurial Management**
~~MGT 4480 (3) Tech/Innovation Management~~
HRM 4481 (3) Staffing
HRM 4483 (3) Human Resource Development

Choose an upper-level business course.

Motion was made by Joe Teng to accept the removal of MGT 4480 from the Management Concentration and add MGT 4475 in its place.

Second was made by Margaret Gnoinska.

Motion passed.

9. Dr. Beck was present to discuss placing the course description of MGT 4480 into BUS 4480 and deactivate MGT 4480.

BUS 4480 Business Seminar (3) (required-capstone)

This course is a study of the strategic implications of technology and innovation for organizations that operate in a dynamic environment. Emphasis will be placed on understanding emerging organizational and social issues that influence the adoption of technology which, in turn, influences organizations and the society in which they exist. This course serves as the capstone course for the General Business concentration.

Prerequisite: Senior standing

Co-requisite: Recommended that this course be taken concurrently with the BSBA capstone course, BUS 4476.

~~**MGT 4480—Technology Innovation Management (3)**~~

~~This course utilizes an applied approach, investigating the strategic implications of technology and innovation for manufacturing as well as service organizations that operating in dynamic environments. This course includes a study of leading edge product and process technologies, through the use of contemporary management practices. Emphasis will be placed on problem solving and decision making in managing emerging organizational and social issues that influence the adoption of technology, as well as methods for forecasting future trends in technology.~~

Prerequisite: Entry-level Core, MGT 3300, QM 3345.

Motion was made by Phillip Mixon to accept placing the course description of MGT 4480 into BUS 4480 and deactivate MGT 4480.

Second was made by Joe Teng.

Motion passed.

10. Hank Findley was present to discuss changes to the Marketing Concentration.

Required courses (12 Hours)

MKT 3364	(3)	Services Marketing
MKT 4462	(3)	Consumer Behavior
MKT 4464	(3)	Marketing Research
MKT 4469	(3)	Marketing Management (<i>capstone</i>)

Electives

Select two of the following ~~four~~ five courses:

MKT 3362	(3)	Advertising
MKT 4461	(3)	Personal Selling
MKT 4463	(3)	Retailing
MKT 4465	(3)	Supply Chain Management

Choose an upper-level business course

Motion was made by Joe Teng to accept changes to the Marketing Concentration.

Second was made by Ivan Merritt.

Motion passed.

COLLEGE OF EDUCATION

1. Kirk Davis was present to discuss the removal of prerequisite PSY 3340 from the psychology course PSY 4459, the removal of prerequisite PSY 4474 from PSY 4476, the removal of prerequisite PSY 4474 from PSY 4477, and the removal of PSY 4476 from PSY 4478.

PSY 4459 Applied Behavior Analysis (3)

This course covers the characteristics of behavior analysis as well as the basics of behavior-change procedures. Students will design, plan, implement, and present a behavior-change project.

Prerequisite: ~~PSY 3340~~

PSY 4476 Behavioral Treatment of Individuals with Autism and Developmental Delays (3)

In this course, students will identify, describe, and practice behavioral change procedures using: (a) positive and negative reinforcement, (b) positive and negative punishment, (c) shaping, (d) each type of verbal operant, (e) extinction, and (f) differential reinforcement. Students will contract discrete-trial teaching and incidental teaching methods and practice using both.

Prerequisite: ~~PSY 4474~~

PSY 4477 Behavioral Assessment of Individuals with Autism and Developmental Delays (3)

This course will prepare the student to conduct behavioral assessments including a functional behavior assessment (FBA), VB-MAPP, and ABLLS. Based on the results of

the assessment,
students will write a behavioral treatment plan.

Prerequisite: PSY 4474

PSY 4478

The Behavior Analyst as a Professional and Ethical Practitioner (3)

Through a variety of topics and activities, this course will prepare the student for working in a professional setting (e.g., a clinic for the behavioral treatment of children with autism.) Topics covered include: (a) training and supervising others in implementing behavior-change procedures, including parents; (b) advanced behavior-change procedures such as contingency contracts, group contingencies, self-management, and programming for generalization and maintenance; (c) the Behavior Analyst Certification Board's ethical guidelines for behavior analysts; and (d) possible undesired side-effects of using behavior-change procedure such as reinforcement, extinction, and punishment. Students will design, plan, implement, and present a behavior-change project.

Prerequisites: PSY 4474, ~~PSY 4476~~.

Motion was made by Shellye Vardaman to approve the removal of prerequisite PSY 3340 from the psychology course PSY 4459, the removal of prerequisite PSY 4474 from PSY 4476, the removal of prerequisite PSY 4474 from PSY 4477, and the removal of PSY 4476 from PSY 4478.

Second was made by Phillip Mixon.

Motion passed.

2. Kirk Davis was present to discuss the addition of prerequisite PSY 4459 to PSY 4476, the addition of prerequisite PSY 4459 from PSY 4477, and the addition of prerequisite PSY 4477 from PSY 4478.

PSY 4476

Behavioral Treatment of Individuals with Autism and Developmental Delays (3)

In this course, students will identify, describe, and practice behavioral change procedures using: (a) positive and negative reinforcement, (b) positive and negative punishment, (c) shaping, (d) each type of verbal operant, (e) extinction, and (f) differential reinforcement. Students will contract discrete-trial teaching and incidental teaching methods and practice using both.

Prerequisite: PSY 4459

PSY 4477

Behavioral Assessment of Individuals with Autism and Developmental Delays (3)

This course will prepare the student to conduct behavioral assessments including a functional behavior assessment (FBA), VB-MAPP, and ABLLS. Based on the results of the assessment, students will write a behavioral treatment plan.

Prerequisite: PSY 4459

PSY 4478

The Behavior Analyst as a Professional and Ethical Practitioner (3)

Through a variety of topics and activities, this course will prepare the student for working in a professional setting (e.g., a clinic for the behavioral treatment of children with autism.) Topics covered include: (a) training and supervising others in implementing behavior-change procedures, including parents; (b) advanced behavior-change procedures such as contingency contracts, group contingencies, self-management, and programming for generalization and maintenance; (c) the Behavior Analyst Certification Board's ethical guidelines for behavior analysts; and (d) possible undesired side-effects of using behavior-change procedure such as reinforcement, extinction, and punishment. Students will design, plan, implement, and present a behavior-change project.

Prerequisites: PSY 4474, ~~PSY 4477~~

Motion was made by Joe Teng to approve the addition of prerequisite PSY 4459 to PSY 4476, the addition of prerequisite PSY 4459 from PSY 4477, and the addition of prerequisite PSY 4477 from PSY 4478.

Second was made by Shellye Vardaman .

Motion passed.

COLLEGE OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

1. **Shellye Vardaman** was present to discuss changes to the courses titles of HSTM 4440, 4451, & 4493-94.

HSTM 4440 ~~Governing Agencies~~ **Governance and Policy** in Sport (3)

HSTM 4451 Sport Finance ~~and Business~~ (3)

HSTM 4493-94 Guided Independent ~~Research~~ **Study** (3)

Motion was made by Margaret Gnoiska to accept the changes to the courses titles of HSTM 4440, 4451, & 4493-94.

Second was made by Joe Teng.

Motion passed.

2. **Shellye Vardaman** was present to discuss the prerequisites changes to HSTM 4457, 4488, 4489, & 4490.

HSTM 4457 **Global Hospitality, Sport and Tourism Management (3)**
This course allows students to obtain a global hospitality, sport and tourism management perspective by traveling and studying aboard. Classroom lectures, field trips and presentations from international hospitality, sport and/or tourism professionals and academicians will supplement the cultural experience.
Prerequisite: Successful completion of Troy Study Aboard Program requirements and fees. ~~and HSTM 3355.~~

HSTM 4488 **Internship I in Hospitality, Sport, and Tourism Management (3)**
A supervised experience in planning, staging, and evaluating a form practicum in related field. This is the first part in a two part internship experience.
*Prerequisite: ~~HSTM 4443~~, Permission of internship coordinator, and eTroy-home location **internship coordinator.***

HSTM 4489 **Internship II in Hospitality, Sport, and Tourism Management (3)**
A supervised experience in planning, staging, and evaluating a formal practicum in related field. This is the second part in a two part internship experience. *Prerequisite: HSTM 4488 and permission of **eTroy-home location internship coordinator, and e-Troy home locator.***

HSTM 4490 **Internship in Area of Concentration (6)**
A supervised experience in planning, staging, and evaluating a formal practicum in related field. *Prerequisite: ~~HSTM 4443~~, HSTM 4499 and permission of internship coordinator , and Troy Campus-home location **internship coordinator.***

Motion was made by Joe Teng to accept the changes to the courses prerequisites of HSTM 4457, 4488, 4489, & 4490.

Second was made by Phillip Mixon.

Motion passed.

3. Shellye Vardaman was present to discuss the change in course level/title/description of HSTM 3301.

~~HSTM 3301—Social Psychology of Leisure (3)~~

~~This course examines the concepts concerning leisure behavior in various types of recreation, sport, and tourism settings. Students will learn to apply theories and behavioral concepts required to understand and manage leisure environments.~~

HSTM 22XX Leisure in Society (3)

This course provides the student with a broad understanding and appreciation of the significance of leisure as well as examine what people do for leisure in a changing society. Students will explore the place of leisure in society and in their individual life. Students from all majors can evaluate the significance of leisure in their lives, develop personal leisure lifestyles that promote development and health, and understand how leisure affects society

Motion was made by Ruth Busby to accept the change in course level/title/description of HSTM 3301.

Second was made by Rick Turpin.

Motion passed.

4. Shellye Vardaman was present to discuss General Studies changes for BSN Program.

Area II

~~Select PHI 2204, or the equivalent NSG 3340, from the list of approved courses.~~

Area II

Select one of the following courses: ANT 2280, NSG 3340, PHI 2203, or PHI 2204,

Motion was made by Jana Slay to accept the General Studies changes for BSN Program.

Second was made by Ruth Busby.

Motion passed.

5. Shellye Vardaman was present to discuss the credit hour changes for NSG 3319.

NSG 3319

Informatics in Nursing (2)-(3)

Focuses on development of knowledge and skills in information management and patient care technology, including data gathering, technological supports for therapeutic nursing interventions, and clinical decision-support systems. Explores use of technology to gather evidence for support of best practices for the delivery of safe and quality nursing care. Presents software applications used in nursing informatics. *Prerequisites: NSG 3325/3326, 3334/3335 or admission to RN-BSN/MSN track.*

Motion was made by Ben Robertson to approve the credit hour changes for NSG 3319.

Second was made by Jana Slay.

Motion passed.

6. Shellye Vardaman was present to discuss the removal of NSG 3319 from Core Course Requirement pre/post-licensure and change of credit hours of Core Course Requirements from 62 to 60 hours.

Core Course Requirements for Generic or Pre-licensure students ~~(62 hours)~~ (60 hours)

NSG 3300	(1)	Dosage Calculations
NSG 3301	(3)	Pharmacology
NSG 3306	(2)	Perspectives of Professional Nursing
NSG 3309	(2)	Health Assessment
NSG 3310	(1)	Health Assessment Practicum
NSG 3313	(3)	Nursing Concepts
NSG 3314	(3)	Nursing Concepts Practicum
NSG 3319	(2)	Informaties in Nursing
NSG 3323	(3)	Maternal-Infant Health Nursing
NSG 3324	(2)	Maternal-Infant Health Nursing Practicum
NSG 3325	(3)	Adult Health Nursing I
NSG 3326	(3)	Adult Health Nursing I Practicum
NSG 3334	(3)	Psychiatric-Mental Health Nursing
NSG 3335	(2)	Psychiatric-Mental Health Practicum
NSG 3336	(3)	Adult Health Nursing II
NSG 3337	(2)	Adult Health Nursing II Practicum
NSG 4403	(3)	Child Health Nursing
NSG 4404	(2)	Child Health Nursing Practicum
NSG 4405	(3)	Public Health Nursing
NSG 4406	(2)	Public Health Nursing Practicum
NSG 4407	(1)	Clinical Nutrition
NSG 4413	(3)	Complex Nursing
NSG 4414	(2)	Complex Nursing Practicum
NSG 4415	(2)	Nursing Leadership/Management
NSG 4417	(1)	Professional Nursing Seminar
NSG 4419	(2)	Research and Evidence in Nursing Practice
NSG 4421	(3)	Professional Nursing Clinical Preceptorship

Core course requirements for post-licensure students:

NSG 3309	(2)	Health Assessment
NSG 3310	(1)	Health Assessment Practicum
NSG 3319	(2)	Informaties in Nursing
NSG 3370	(2)	Professional Nursing
NSG 4405	(3)	Public Health Nursing
NSG 4406	(2)	Public Health Nursing Practicum
NSG 4407	(1)	Clinical Nutrition
NSG 4419	(2)	Research and Evidence in Nursing Practice

OR

NSG 6691	(3)	Research Methodology
NSG 4430	(3)	Advanced Nursing Theory
NSG 4431	(2)	Advanced Nursing Preceptorship

Selected General Studies course requirements may differ for students admitted to the RN-BSN program. See the RN-to-BSN director of admissions and records for further information.

Motion was made by Margaret Gnoiska to accept the removal of NSG 3319 from Core Course Requirement pre/post-licensure and change of credit hours of Core Course Requirements from 62 to 60 hours.

Second was made by Phillip Mixon.

Motion passed.

7. **Shellye Vardaman** was present to discuss removing PSY 3301 and IS 2241 from area V and adding NSG 3319 to area V in the BSN Program. Adding MTH 2210, PSY 3301, and QM2241 to the statistics section. Finally, adding the line: *Select 2 hours from elective of choice.*

<i>Area V Requirements</i>		
BIO 3347	(3)	Human Anatomy and Physiology I
BIO L347	(1)	Human Anatomy and Physiology I Lab
BIO 3348	(3)	Human Anatomy and Physiology II
BIO L348	(1)	Human Anatomy and Physiology II Lab
NSG 2204	(2)	Nutrition
NSG 3315	(3)	Pathophysiology
NSG 3319	(3)	Informatics in Nursing
PSY 3301	(3)	Basic Statistics
IS 2241	(3)	Computer Concepts and Applications
TROY 1101	(1)	University Orientation
<i>Select 3 hours from the following statistic courses:</i>		
MTH 2210	(3)	Applied Statistics
PSY 3301	(3)	Basic Statistics
QM 2241	(3)	Business Statistics I

Select 2 hours from elective of choice

Motion was made by Ben Robertson to approve removing PSY 3301 and IS 2241 from area V and adding NSG 3319 to area V in the BSN Program. Adding MTH 2210, PSY 3301 and QM 2241 to the statistics section. Finally, adding the line: *Select 2 hours from elective of choice.*

Second was made by Ruth Busby.

Motion passed.

8. **Shellye Vardaman** was present to discuss new course NSG 44XX and NSG 44XX in the RN/BSN/MSN Track and creating

Post Licensure

NSG 44XX **Population Health Nursing (3)**
Provides a theoretical and empirical foundation for nurses to explore the environmental, global, cultural, political and financial dimensions of a specific population. Emphasizes the nurse's role in the delivery of population-focused care in health promotion, clinical prevention, and overall health for diverse communities.
Prerequisites: Admission to the RN-BSN/MSN Clinical nursing sequence. Corequisite: NSG 44xx Population Health Nursing Practicum

NSG 44XX **Population Health Nursing Practicum (2-4)**
Provides clinical learning opportunities for students to engage in population-focused care. Explores use of advocacy and application of environmental, global, cultural, political, and financial dimensions of population-focused nursing practice in health promotion, clinical prevention, and overall population health. Emphasizes clinical reasoning in the application of the nursing process for promotion of optimal population health. *Prerequisites Admission to the RN-BSN/MSN clinical nursing sequence. Corequisite: NSG 44XX Population Health Nursing.*

Motion was made by Jana Slay to accept the new courses for RN/BSN/MSN Track.

Second was made by Rick Turpin.

Motion passed.

9. Shellye Vardaman was present to discuss the new course NSG 22XX Advanced Medical Terminology for all majors.

NSG 22XX

Advanced Medical Terminology (3)

Focuses on health and disease medical terms and building of knowledge of medical vocabulary with an emphasis on prefixes, suffixes, roots, and combining vowels. Anatomical, physiological, and pathological terminology are covered. Includes terminology related to the body systems. Open to all majors.

Motion was made by Ruth Busby to accept the new course NSG 22XX Advanced Medical Terminology for all majors.

Second was made by Jana Slay.

Motion passed.

Information Items

March 18 @ 3:00 in Hawkins 221

Definition of credit hour in catalog

Clarification of probation.

“ACT/SAT and English Composition Classes”